F-d: Registration started for the Two-day Capsule Course on Disaster Mitigation and
k.anagement scheduled to be held during 25-26 June 2025 at NITS, Noida
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To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"Divisional Comrmissioner”
<diveom@nic.in>,"Shri Navin K. Choudhary™<psud@nic.in>

From: "Harleen Kaur" <gsiolg.delhif@nic.n>

To: yodda@dda.org.in, "Shri Dharmendra” csdalhi@nic.in>, "Spl. Secretary to LG
<jslg.delhi@govin>, “Sonika Singh" <psiolg.delhi@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 4:05:17 PM

Qb

Subject: Fwd: Registration started for the Two-day Capsule Course on Disaster Mitigation

and Management scheduled to be held during 25-26 June 2023 at NITS, Noida

From: "Sh. Ashish Kundra, 1AS, Pr. Secretary to LG™ <geclg@nic.ig>
To: "Harleen Kaur" <astolg.delhif@nic.in=
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 3:53:44 PM

Subject: Fwd: Registration started for the Two-day Capsuie Course on Disaster Mitigation

and Management scheduled to be held during 25-26 June 2025 at NITS, Noida

From: "NITS BIS" <nilsi@bis.gowin> :
To: vedda@dda.org.in, "Sh. Ashish Kundra, IAS, Pr. Secretary to LG <seclg@nic.in>,

"SURENDRA SINGH" <sslg.delhi@ggy.in>, "Sonika Singh" <psiolg.delhi@nic.in>
Ce: "Madhurima Madhav" =<madhurimai@bis.govin>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 2:14:09 PM

Subject: Registration started for the Two-day Capsule Course on Disaster Mitigation and

Management scheduled to be held during 26.26 June 2025 at NITS, Noida
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it Aty gl T ge'qd"
National Institute of Training for Standardization

T 20-21, SHTeqEHe oy, #%T 62, ST -201301
A 20-21, Institutional Area, Sector 62, NOIDA-201301

Respected Madamy'Sir,

Bureau of Indian Standards, the National Standards Body of the country is organizing a Capsule
Course on Disaster Mitigation and Management during 25-26 June 2025 at NITS, Noida. The
course is designed for architects and engineers of construction agencies as well as emergency/risk
management officials of various departments, preferably those with technical background. Key
topics which will be covered in the course includes, earthquake, cyclone, landslide, and lightning

risk mitigation, retrofitting, societal security, and disaster response.
Key Highlights of the Training are listed below:

. Certificate of Participation: All participants will receive a Certificate of

participation upon completion of the course.
. Practical Insights: The training module includes detailed coverage of concemed

codes and standards and their practical applications
0 Faculties: Estecemed members involved in the concemed technical committees of

BIS.

For more details about the course, please click on the link given below or read the attached
Brochure:

mwm&hmmgmwmm
ual_action calendar by category/19

There is no training fee for Government officials (Central/States/UTs) officially nominated by the
Head of their Department/Organization for the training course.

We kindly request you to attend/depute officials to participate in this training programme. For
registering to the course, kindly use the link as above. In case of any difficulty in registering for the
course, you may send the nominations for the course through email to madhurima@bis.gov.in (with
a copy to piis@bis.gowin). In such a case, we will facilitate on-spot registration and payment of
coutse fees and hostel fees, if applicable.

Accommaodation at NITS hostel is available at a nominal cost, Charges are as below:

s Rs. 1500/ plus GST per person per night for room on double shering basis; and
e« Rs 2000/ plus GST per person per night for room on single occupancy.

ravided on first come first serve basis, we once

Considering that the seats are limited and would be p
from vour organization/institute for the

again request you to register or nominate officials/faculties
course, at the earliest.

this information to all stakeholders concerned to

We kindly request you to further disseminate
ramme, and support us in our endeavours

enable them to participate in the training prog
towards national capacity building.



In case of any further query, please contact the undersigned.

Thanking you and with regards,

HYRHET ATYT / Madhurima Madhav

amﬁ'm ”ﬁ [P //Scientist 'E'/Director
AT ATEIET WA wRE
N.amuai Institute of Training for Standardization

YREAE TS E{{"L"Bureau of Indian Stardards

(AT e B U W (e N /
iMirisiry of Comseaner Affaive, Food & Public Distribution)
T.20 T 21, $TIETF TNOVA-20 & 21, Institutional Area
WFL Sector 6z, m&dnida

TR g5 i Gautam Buddh Nagar

fU/Pin: 201301

I HaH/ Uttar Pradesh

HHTS e Mobile: +91 9560886417
SHemall: pitsidbis.gov.in, madhurimaiibis sovin

ge[c
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Regards
0o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

1 Attachment(s)

Digaster Mit Mngmnt_25-26 Ju...
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25-26 June 2025

\ Hi4is NPT r

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TRAINING FOR STANDARDIZATION

BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS

Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
Government of India




5. IS 17848: 2022  Confined Masoury for Earthquake Resistance Code of Practice
. IS 17951: 2023 ~ Method for n of Performance Relating to Sufety of External Building
10. IS 18168: 2023 — Farthquake Resistant Design and Detailing of Steel Buildings - Code of Pra
11. 1S 18289: 2023 — Post - Earthquake Safety Assessment of Buildings — Guidelines LGRS (=
12, 1S/1S0) 22315: 2014 — Societal Security — Mass Evacuation — Guidelines for Planning
13, IS/IS0 22322: 2015 - Societal Security — Emergency Management — Guidelines for Public Warning
14. IS/TSO 22328-1; 2020 - Security and Resilience — Emergency Management — Part 1 General Guidelines
for the Implementation of Community Based Disaster Early Warning System

Capacity building and awareness of professionals and concerned authorities on the Iatest provisions in the above
standards is crueial for Disaster Mitigation to ensure the safety and resilience of structures during natural disasters
for mitigating potential risks to life and property. It is also pertinent to train them aboat conducting post disaster
needs assessment for long tenm recovery and reconstruction. Accordingly, Two-Day capsule courses are being
organized by BIS at NITS, Noida to sensitize the stakeholders about these standards for their copious

implementation.




S

ho should attend?

®» Buildings Professionals such as Architects, Engineers, Town Planners, and officials
of Town and Country Planning Departments, Development Authorities, Municipal
Corporations, State Housing Boards, State PWDs, State Disaster Management
Authorities and all those concerned with city planning, building regulation, and
planning, design, construction and maintenance of disaster resilient buildings &
buiit assets and facilities and officials involved in emergency management.

Course Schedule & Duration
e The Course is of 2 days duration scheduled during 25-26 June 2025 at Naotional
Institute of Training for Standardization (NITS), Noida. The Course is classroom-
based and will be held in physical mode only.

e Rs. 1,500/~ plus applicable GST (for two-day course).

*No training fees for Government afficials (Central/States/UTs) officially nominated
by the Head of their Department/Organization.

How to Apply?

s Application has to be made through BIS Training Portal through the following link
www.manakonfine.in or by emailing filled-up application form to nits@bis.gov.in
(please see the details given after the Training Moduile).

Criteria for Selection and Batch Size

o Batch size —40
e Selection on First come First serve bosis

Certification
» Certificote of participation on completion of the course.

e The course will be run by NITS, Noida at its compus at:
National Institute of Training for Standardization
A-20&21, Institutional Area
Sector 62, Noida 201309
{Uttar Pradesh)

Location:
3B EIRLIET,T7 3643310, 7/ duras 13m1 M b AL 5 5| p0u1 30 e

i e el DI G po 2 a0y P Rsn 4 Tl T Sl ATH e o hiFi

Mﬁw&@ww.m&m
e Hostel facilities at NITS, Noida can be availed on payment basis.




TRAINING MODULE

TWO-DAY CAPSULE COURSE ON DISASTER

09:00 h—09:30 b

MITIGATION AND MANAGEMENT

25-26 . JUNE 2025

Day 1 (25 June 2025, Wednesday)
Registration NITS Team

09:30h - 11:00 h
|

Water and Climate Change related 'To be decided
Risk Mitigation

11:00h—11:15h

Tea Break

11:15h—12:45h

| Prof. Rupen Goswami

Seismic Risk Mitigation
| Professor (Ciell Engg.), 1T Madras

[2:45h— 13:30 h

Lunch Break

13:30h - 14:30h

Dr P. Harikrishnan
Chief Scizntist & Head (Wind Engg. Lab), C5IR-
SERC, Chennai

Cyclonic Risk Mitigation

1430 h - 16:00 h

Post Disaster Needs Assessmeut_ To be decided

16:00h — 16:15 h

Tea Break

16:15h—17:45h

09.30h-11:00h |
| Management

Dr K. Janakiraman
Head-Market Development, OBO Berrermann India
Pvt Lid, Oragadam

DAY 2 (26 June 2025, Thursday)

Societal Security and Emergency | Dr Sri Kalyana Rama Jyosyula
Associne Professar. Mahindm University,

Hyderbad

Lightning Protection

[tﬂnh—llﬂghE"

Tea Break

11:15h—-12:45h

| Landslide Risk Mitigation

Dr Ajay Chaurasia _
Chief Scientist, CEIR-CBRI, Roorkee

1245h - 13:30h

Lunch Break

13:30h— 15:00h

Disaster Risk Reduction and
Capacity Building

Dr Jog Bhatia

Senior Consultant cum Director Traimng.
MGSIFA, E'J‘Laul:lh-_',urh

1500h—15:15h

Tea Break =M

[5:15h—16:45h

Shri Nitin S, Verma
Founder & Managing Partner, Aadhar Consultongy
and Infrasiructure, Moida

Retrofitting of Structures

16:45h—17:15h

Smt Madhurima Madhav
S, "B Divector (NITS), BIS

BIS ‘iﬂ?-;hsire - A Useful Resource

17:15h-17:30h

Feedback and Certificate
Distribution

| NITS Team
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CAPSULE COURSE ON DISASTER
MITIGATION AND MANAGEMENT ||

DATE: 25-26 JUNE 2025
VENUE: NITS, NOIDA

PROCEDURE

The Application has to be made through BIS "Training Portal” as explained below
VISIT the E-BIS Wabsite: www.manakonline.in

CLICK on the "Training™ Head

LOGIN by clicking on the blue "LOGIN" bution on the top right comar

SIGNUP by clicking on "SIGNUP” on the Member Login Pags if you are nat a
member otherwise "SIGN IN" using your cradantials

FILL OUT all the fiskds and click or "REGISTER' and complete the registration
prOCass.

CHOOSE the course you want to apply for, fill in the required information and "PAY™
tha requisite laa.

For any further queries, you may contact:

Smt. Madhurima Madhav
Scientist-E/Director (NITS)

madhurima@bis.gov.in

Mobile: 9560886417




a v

Wt HFEET HfEm G, ENATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TRAINING FOR STANDARDIZATION, NOIDA
MR T Y BUREAL OF INDLAN STANDARDS

Nomination Form

miame of the Programme

Dtz of the Programine
Sponsanng Depnisization
(DR In Indavidial Capacity)
with complete Adidress

| Telephoee Mabile Number

OrganizationFirm GST No.
Fmail T

M ([N CAPITAL LETTERS) Contact Mo

Will you stay in Hostel? 1T yes, please mention the dat and time

i ] Arraval 1 hre Time Diepariae

Detatls of Puyment (in Rupwees)

Training Feed ® Hastel Chorges ® G ™ ‘Todal AL

Alode of Fayneeot

LT No. & Date of trnnssction 8 Amoumni {is B
(for NEFT/Net bankiug/ IMPSFI ey

* Far Troining/hostel fees, see NITS Training Calendar nt BIS website wowy, bisgov.in. (Sfay in hostel is charsed on Night sty lrasis)
# Far payments by NEFT, Payment should be made to Burea of [nafian Standards, Savings A it TIZZE01IM6SE, Bank of Indis,
Sec-62 Mulda, Brunch Code TI22, IFSC Code BRIDOITI 22,
8 NITS GST No. WAAATBM31GIEE, SAC Code: 399294 Applicable GST@ 18% on Truining fee und Hostel fee.

Daie ) Siymiure and Seul

The neendnation form should prefecably be scanped and e mailed to madhurimadEibis.eov,in, nitsfbis.gov,in. | il obis.gov.in. and reach NITS at

beast oot week before the programme dste. For sendmg hard copy, lefter muy b msidcireened o

Heead, Mational Instinste of Training For Standardization (NTTS). Bureau of Indiun Standards, A — 20& 21, Institutional Area, Sector — &1,
NOIDA - 201309 (1. P)

Phones: 0] 20— 4670227, 4670232, Email: madhurima@ibiz gov. in, nl;g&:hm.gu_v_m. linits s, gov.in, Website: l1w-iu
Important:

|. Pasticipans are reguested to gel the confipmation o MITS, whether, nomination has heen socepied ar not before attending the projramme,

2. Rules for Refund of Training & Hostel Fees: .
a) A vefiund of fisll fess shall be madewhen cancellationiwitlidrws] of ponuination i made ot beast 1 % days i advence of the deie of the mmog.
| of nominafon is made bess cham 15 days in advance of the daie of (he fmining programmge ar 12 iot .:n1nn'n||.'d-. 2 cancdlation
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Fwd: Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Work

. ace by ISTM | | 'Alqd&_,

' 40
Shri Dharmendra < csdathi@nic.in > I i |92
\2 sl rh-é. Jes~

Thu, 15 May 2025 2:03:30 PM +05830

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>"Ms. Mitali Hammdaﬁ'r"-fwcd@nic.in:-

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)® <istm@ nic. in=

To: cvof@ucobank.co.in

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:22:38 PM

Subject: Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Work
Place by ISTM

E_‘,i =T
SirfMadam,

We are pleased to Inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM)
will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at
Mame : Wark Place

Course

Code - FOSH-27

Date : 06 Aug 2025 to 0T Aug 2025

Maode . Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www. istm.gowv.in.

Regards
Moloy Sanyal
Faculty Consultant \h* "
Institute of Secratariat Training & Managemaent l'\‘\. f.\"'a 5
Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)
JNU Campus (OLD),0lof Palme Marg, | bR g1y
New Dalhi - 110067 %,{"’H.

ly

B o oV



Regards
/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi



Fwd: Workshop on Financial Management in Government by ISTM (:}}ﬂa /L#

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in > o (B
Fri, 16 May 2025 5:03:58 PM +0530 ol

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in> \ T PP&-,? 2l

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: "sahdevsingh 68" =gahdevsingh.68@gov.in>

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 12:24:15 PM

Subject: Workshop on Financial Management in Governmeant by ISTM

LI8TM

Sir'Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM)
will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Workshop on Financial Management in Government
Course Code : WFM-13

Date : 04 Aug 2025 to 06 Aug 2025
Mode :  Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www istm.gov.in.

——

Fegards

Vipin Kumar Bhargava

Deputy Director \ #
Instilute of Secretariat Training & Management h 1.,,:‘.. % LY
Department of Personnel and Training {DoP&T) :g-?l:} T W-’
JNU Campus (OLD),Olef Palme Marg, nﬂ't

New Delhi - 110067

e W
;Egafds kﬁ; g %W
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Fwd: Monitoring & Evaluation of Government Schemes by ISTM ?ﬂJ 3

for'

o5

L

Shri Dharmendra < cadelhi@nic.in >
Mon, 19 May 2025 4:24:11 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

et

—

Erom: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@anic.in>

To: jsnsi@ddpmod.gav.in
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 4:20:45 FM
Subject: Monitoring & Evaluation of Government Schemes by ISTM

IsTI
SirfMadam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Managament (ISTM)
will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Monitoring & Evaluation of Government Schemes
Course Code : MEGS-11

Date ; 01 Sep 2025 to 01 Sep 2025
Mode : Online
For more details, click here for " R IBEC " and please visit our website at
wwwistm, gon.in.
4
Regards :i\"\ X4 1“-"‘"5
Bhagaban Padh A
4 -+ S8 S e 2

Deputy Director = =
Institute of Secretariat Tralning & Management L’
Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T) }_} & —

A5 .
JNU Campus (OLD),0lof Palme Marg, E)u'lp'*j

Mew Delhi - 110067

Regards



Ofo The Chief Secretary, Delhi
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~ vd: Statistical Tools and Technigues by ISTM f_;-’ el )

(e R4 ';F’P{é'
II.\.I '}..ﬂ.»ie‘ialjér

Shri Dharmendra < cedalhi@@nic.in = % Hadth

Tuwe, 20 May 2025 11:48:36 AM <0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"Joint Director Planning”<jdplg@nic.in>

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: jsns@ddpmod.gov.in

Sent: Tussday, May 20, 2025 10:53:43 AM

Subject: Statistical Tools and Techniques by ISTM

ISTM
Sir/Madam,

\We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM)
will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Statistical Tools and Techniques

Course Code : STT-11
Date : 04 Aug 2025 to 05 Aug 2025

Mode . Offline

For more details, click here for *“CQURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our
wiww. istm.gov.in.

Regards

site al

Priyanka Dhull
Deputy Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Manage

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T) \\-{
JNU Campus (OLD),Olaof Palme Marg, o 5‘2‘5’—,(5" ) .-:_:‘.,g' A%
MNew Delhi = 110067
y{ ;Jf‘/ﬁ’ *fjp
. " b

Regards



Uio The Chief Secretary, Delhi



cyd: Work Life Balance & Anger Management by ISTM
q@; -/,TE%L/
e

Q
| . \ e
Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in = G}J‘[ﬁ

Tue, 20 May 2025 11:50:57 AM +0530

Ta "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"arupdate"<arupdate@nic.in>

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: jsng@ddpmod.gov.in

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:58:05 AM

Subject: Work Life Balance & Anger Management by ISTM
FISTM

SirfMadam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretaniat Tralning & Management {ISTM)
will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name ; Work Life Balance & Anger Management
Course Code : WLBAM-04
Date : 18 Aug 2025 to 18 Aug 2025

Mode Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www.istm.gow.in.

Regards
Privanka Dhull
Deputy Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
Department of Parsonnel and Training (DoP&T)
JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

MNew Delhi - 110067

=

Regards



Ojo The Chief Secretary, Delhi



F'vd: Long Term Domestic Traning Programme "One-year Digital Transformation
Frogramme” (DTP) in Indian Institute of Managment - Kozhikode (IIMK) - 2025-26, O[gb IC

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in > \IG {
Tue, 20 May 2025 11:58:01 AM +0530 /\"}'ﬂr}‘”
| N 24P 5

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Mukesh Kumar® <mukesh krl7 @gowvin>
To: "K. Vijayanand, IAS" <cs@ap.gov.in>, "Chief Secrstary, Bihar" <cs-bihar@nic.in=.
“Chief Secretary Office Chhattisgarh" <csoffice.cg@gow.in=, "Dr. V Candavelou |AS" <cs-
goa@nic.in=, "Manish Kumar Gupta" <cs-arunachal@nic.in>, "Dr. Ravi Kota" <cs-
assam@nic.in>, ceguj@aujarat.gov.in, *Prabodh Saxena” <gs-hp@nic.in>, "Sh. Anurag
Rastogi, IAS" <¢csi@hny.nic.in>, branchirg@amail.com, "Alka Tiwari" <cs-

] nd@nic.in>, cs@karnataka.gov.in, cheifsecy@kerala.gov.in, "Anurag jain”
<gs@mp.nic.in>, chiefsecyi@maharashira.govin, "cs-manipur” <cs-manipur@@nic.in>, "cso-
meq” <gso-meg@nic.in>, "cs-mizoram” <¢s-mizorami@nic.in>, "Jan e Alam, Chief
Secretary Nagaland" <gcsngl@nic.in>, "Shri Manoj Ahuja" <csari@nic.in=, "Chief Secretary
Punjab" <cs@punjab.gov.in>, csraj@rajasthan.govin, “Shri Ravindra Telang, IAS" <cs-
skmi@hub.nic.in>, cs@n.govin, "CS Telangana" <cs@telangana.gow.in>, "cs-tripura” <gs-
fripura@nic.in>. "CHIEF SECRETARY OFFCE GOVT OF UP" <gsup@nic.in>, "chief
secretary” <cs-uttaranchal@nic.in>, "Dr. Manoj Pant" <cs-westbengal@nic.in>, "Dr.
Chandra Bhushan Kumar IAS" <cs-andaman@nic.in>, admn-chandigarh@nic.in.
"Administrator DNH DD" <administrator-dd-dnh@nic.in=, "Shri Dharmendra”

<gsdelhi@nic.in>, "Praful Patel" <lk-admin@nic.in>, "Dr Sharat Chauhan, 1.A.S , Chief
Secretary to Government, Government of Puducherry" <cs.pon@nic.in>, "cs-jandk" <gs-
jandki@nic.in>, "Advisor to LG" <advisor-lg-ladakh@gov.in=, "Tanu Shree"

=i ifcaomod.nic.in>

Ce: "Manoj Kataria" <mancj.katarial4@nie.in>, "UMA MAGESH (US-PSU)"
<uma.magesh@nic.in>, "Vijay 5" <vijays@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 4.56:39 PM

Subject: Long Term Domestic Traning Programme "One-year Digital Transformation
Programme® (DTP) in Indian Institute of Managment - Kozhikode (IIMK) - 2025-28.

Respected Ma'am/5Sir,

Kindly find the attachement on the subject mentioned above.

With Regards,

Mukesh Kumar,

ASD [LTDP),

Training Division,

CoPT, Mew Delhi 110067



Regards
QJ/o Tha Chief Secretary, Delhi

1 Attachment(s)

Signed Circular of 1st DTP at ll....
5766 KB



MNo. T-13017/4/2025-LTDP
Government of India
Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions
Department of Personnel and Training
[Trainmimg Division)

3" Floor Block-1V, Cld JNU Campus,

Mew Mehrauli Road, New Delki-110087,

Dated; 15™ May, 2025

To

Secretaries (All Ministries/Depatments in Governmant of India)
The Chiefl Secretanes to all State Governmeants

Administrators of Union Territories

All the Cadre Controliing Authorities

Directors General/Directors of Central & State Training Institutes

A

Sub: Long Term Domestic Training Programme “One-year Digital Transformation
Programme” (DTP) in Indian Institute of Management - Kozhikode (IIMK) —
2025-26

SirfMadam,

It is hereby informed that Indian Institute of Management — Kozhikode in
Collaboration with this Department is offering a Long Term Domestic Programme on “One-

year Digital Transformation Programme” (DTP) ﬁmﬂwwsigneﬁ as
a 1 year hybrid programme and will be carried out at [IM Kozhikode Campus.

Co edago

2. The DTP has been conceptualized as an officer friendly domestic training
programme on Digital Transformation without any intermaticnal component. This provides
the advantage of minimal dislocation of officers from their workplaces and allows them lo
continue with their current assignment/posting during the duration of the course. The
Digital Transformation Programme for Senior Officers is a year-long, high-impact executive
education initiative designed to equip senior professionals with the strategic insight, digital
capabilities, and leadership acumen needed 1o drive transformative change within their
organizations, This comprehensve 200-hour (one-year) programme combines academic
rigor with practical relevance across 11 cutting-edge modules.

dules,
and

3. Structured across three academic lerms and two immersive in-campus mo
the programme provides a deep dive o the sirategic, technological, analytical,
organizational dimensions of digital transformation. Participants will explore emenging
technologies, data-driven decision-making, agile leadership, platform ecosystems, legal

R




consideration, and risk govemnance — culminating in a Capstone Project where they
develop a tailored digital transformation roadmap for their organization. Blending in-
campus residencies, live online classes, industry interactions, and hands-on project work,
the programme fosters a peer leaming environment that enables participants to reflect,
collaborate, and lead digital intiatives with clarity and confidence. Whether in the public
sector, traditional industries, or tech-forward enterprises, this programme empowers seniar

officers to become architects of sustainable digital change.

4 The programme is open to officers belonging to All India Services (Indian
Administrative Service, Indian Police Service and Indian Forest Service), Central Civil
Services (Group 'A'}, faculty members of Slate Administrative Training Institutes (ATls)
and Central Training Institutes {CTls} and also Officers of the State Civil Services (Group
A" subject to the eligibility conditions as enclosed,

5. Details of the Terms and Conditions’ of the programme, application form and
other documents are enclosed with this letter. Further details with regard to this
programme may be ascertained from Mr. Shaji C P, Adminisirative Officer, Digital
Transformation Programme (DTP), M Kozhikode - 673570 via email on mdp-
incENimk. g, | and websites of 1M Kozhikode
hitps Jfiimk ac.in/uploadsicourseDetails 328704683 2025-05-14 05-30-26 pdf and DaP&T,

Training Division's website hffp-4boptirg mic.in/

6. Each Participant (nominated officers) will have to work on a Capstone Project on
"Driving the Real-World Digital Transformation” which will be showcasing real world
application, reflection & learning from the Capstone Experience. This Special Capstone
element of this programme is the module that aims to bring participants up fo speed on a
few of the globally important emerging policy and trends and themes. The Capstone
Project may be pursued individually or in teams and will be presented during the final in-
campus immersion, Guided by facully mentors, participants will develop strategic
recommendations, execution plan, and risk mitigation frameworks that reflect practical
feasibility and innovation. The Capstone ensures a meaningful bridge between theory and

application, nainfarc:nﬁ the programme’s commitment to actionable learning and strategic

impact,

7. Nominations of suitable officers in the prescribed pro-forma may please be sent to
this Departmer:t through their Cadre Controlling Authorities so as 10 reach us on of bafore
025 Mominations received after this date will not be considersd. The
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nominations would be scrutinized and officers shortlisted by the selection committes based
on profile and statement of purpase, fulfiling the conditions of eligibility will be called for
interviewfdiscussion by IIM Kezhikode. The discussion will be on a virtual platform and the
date and time will be intimated to the officers by IIM Kozhikede. In order o save time, the
officers are permitted to send an “Advance Gopy' of their applications directly to this office
and 1IM Kozhikode via email to mdp-inc@iimk.acin. The officers will also be called for
discussion based on their advance applications. However, final selaction will be subject o

recaipt of hisfher formal application, duly recomme nded by the Cadre Controling
Autharities along with Vigilance Clearance and approval of Competent Authority in DoPT
Therefore, it is in the interest of the officers to gel their applications routed through their
Cadre Controlling Authorities as early as possible.

8. All Ministries/ Departments/ State Governments/ UTs/ CCAs eic. are advised to give
wide publicity to the programme, upload this circular on their websites for the information of

all concerned and encourage the officers to apply

Yours faithiully,

Enclr Terms and conditions
(W l"‘p\—})u(k

(Uma Magesh)
Under Secratary to the Government of India
Telephone: 011-26706310




Copy to: \,-':
_ The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi ol"@\

Secretary, Union Public Service Commission, New Delhi

The Election Commission of India, New Delhi

Controller General of Accounts, New Dalhi

Deputy Director General (Training), Department of Post, Dak Bhavan, New Dalhi

mom s oW

Deputy Director General (Training}, Department of Telecom, Sanchar Bhavan, New

Delhi

7. Director (Training), Railway Board, Rail Bhavan, New Delhi

8. Director (Police), Ministry of Home Affairs for nomination of IPS Officers

g Director General, CPWD Training Institute, Nirman Bhavan, New Delhi

10. Director, Bureau of Police Research and Development, CGO Complex, Mew Delhi

11. Establishment Officer, Department of Personnel & Training, North Block, MNew Delhi

12_Deptt. of Personnel & Training (CS Division), Lok Nayak Bhavan, N.Delhi

13.Shri Shaji C P, Administrative Officer, Digital Transformation Programme (DTP), at 1M
Kozhikode — 673570 with request to consider applications received on of before July
os", 2025.

14.NIC, Training Division, for uploading the netification on DoP&T websile

(hitps.idopt gov.in) and Training Division's (hitpAdopttrg. nic. inf) webpage.

Lo

(Uma Magesh)
Under Secretary to the Government of india
Telephone: 011-26706310
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Terms and conditions 4
C‘

1* One-year Digital Transformation Programme (DTP) at Indian Institute of
Management - Kozhikode

The 1* One-year Digital Transformation Programme (DTP} at Indian Institute of
Management — Kozhikede will commence from July 28" 2025 Unlike the other existing
Long Term Domestic Programmes of this Depariment, which have full time companents of
institutional attachment, the DTP has been conceptualized as an officer friendly domestic
training programme on Digtal Transformation without any internatienal component. This
provides the advantage of minimal dislocation of officers from their workplaces and allows
them to continue with their current assignment/posting during the duration of the course.
The Digital Transformation Programme for Senior Officers is a year-long, high-impact
executive education initiative designed to equip senior professionals with the strategic
insight, digital capabilities, and leadership acumen needad to drive transformative change

within their arganizations, This comprehensive 200-hour (one-year) programme combines
academic rigor with practical relevance across 11 cutting-edge modules

Structured across three academic terms and two immersive in-campus modules,
the programme provides a deep dive into the strategic, technological, analytical, and
organizational dimensions of digital transformation. Paricipants will explers emerging
technologies, data-driven decision-making, agile leadership, platform ecosystems, legal
consideration, and risk governance — culminating in a Capstone Project where they
develop a tallored digital transformation roadmap for their organization. Blending in-
campus residencies, live online classes, industry interactions, and hands-on project work,
the programme fosters a peer leaming environment that enables participants lo reflect,
collaborate, and lead digital initiatives with clarity and confidence. Whether in the public
sector traditional industries, or tech-forward enterprises, this programme empowers senior
officers to become architects of sustainable digital change.

Each Participant (nominated officers) will have to work on & Capstone Project on
“Driving the Real-World Digital Transformation™ which will be showcasing real world
application, reflaction & leaming from the Capstone Experience. This Special Capstona
alement of this programme is the module that aims te bring participants up to speed on a
few of the globally important emerging policy and trends and themes. The Capstone
Project may be pursued individually or in teams and will be prasented during the final in-
campus immersion. Guided by faculty mentors, participants will develop strategic
recommendations, execution plan, and nisk mitigation frameworks thal reflect practical
feasibility and innovation. The Capstone ensures a meaningful bridge between theory and
application, reinfarcing the programme s commitment to actionable learning and strategic

impact.




2 Eligibility q'?‘f’h\ -
The programme is open to officers of All India Services (IAS, IPS & IFo3), Central

Civil Services (Group 'A"), facully members of State Administrative Training Institutes

[ATIs) and also officers of the State Civil Services (Group “A’} subject to the following

aligibility conditions:

[Tengihof | Officers should have completed 5 years of Group ‘A’ sefvice as on
| service | commencement of the programme.

[Bge "The officers should have at least five years remaining service after
| | completion of the programme.

.
Earlier " The officers should not have undergone a training Programme of 12-
f Training | waeks or more duration in India during a period of 5 years preceding
' | the date of commencement of this Pregramme, Further, the officer
f should not have undergone a Programme of training abroad of more ||

' |than Z.weeks in preceding 2Z-years, more than one month in
| preceding 3-years or more than six months n the preceding 5-years. |
4 |

3. Course Feas:

{(a)  The course fee for the programme s Rs. 7.40 Lakh (Rupee Seven Lakh
Fourty Thousand Only) + Goods & Service Tax (GST) as per applicable rates per
participant. The fee is Inclusive of Study Materials, Facully Fees, Participant Boarding &
Lodging (Twe Campus [mmersions as above), Special Networking Dinner & Cultural
Evants & Programme Kit. The nomination for the programme and payment of course fee
shall be made by the Cadre Controlling Authorities [for example, DoP&T for IAS, Central
Secretarial Service (CSS) and Ceniral Secrefarial Stenographers’ Service (CESS)
Dﬁ'a“c;arr,. MHA for [PS officers, MOEF for IFoS officers gtc ). In case an officer is posted in
an office outside his/her cadre establishment, the nomination may be dona by that office in

consultation with his/er Cadre Cantrolling Authority.

The Program fee [Rs. 7.40 Lakh (Rs. Seven Lakh and Fourty Thousand Only)] plus

(B)
per participant. The Course fee has to

Goods & Service Tax {(GST) as per applicable rates
be paid within six weeks upon the commencement of the programme. The payment should

be mad through RTGS/ NEFT/ Demand Draft or At Par Cheque drawn in favour of ‘Indian
Inetitute of Management, Kozhikode' payable to Kozhikode (Calicut).

4. Programme structure :

Paee nf 1R



» The duration of DTP is one year, and the programme consists of 3 terms and -jrﬂ (]
there would be Two In-Campus session during the one-year period. ';I

« Term Structure: The programme will be comprised of 10 credits. Each full
credit course is of 20 hours of teaching, and thus, the lotal programme
duration would be 200 hours (In-Campus, Live Virtual and Asynchronous
mode, ete.).

« The hybrid programme will have a combination of in-person classes, live
virtual sessions and self-paced asynchronous content, 80-80% of the content
will be In-campus and live online sessions and 3 very imited session n

asynchronous mode,

« The paricipants will have to work on a capsione project on "Driving the Real-
World Digital Transformation” which will be showcasing real world
application, reflection & learning from the Capstone Experience. This special
eapstone element of this programme is the module that aims to bring
participants up to speed on a few of the globally important emerging policy
and trends and themes.

« The participants will also underga an interactive session to meet the leaders
in Digital Transformation, publc intellectuals, leaders of industry and civil
gociety io understand the essence of the Digital Transformation envirpnment
in & real waorld setting

« A field trip during the programme will be organized lo provide diverse
perspectives 1o the parficipants.

« |IM Kozhikode has distinguished itself as a unique and influential player in
the realm of management education, blending academic excellence with
real-world commercial acumen. The participant must attend minimum B0%
sessions and obtain an overall passing grade for the successful completion
of the programme '

« Those participants missing out any component or a significant part thereof
will have to complete the programme with the next batch with prior approval
and after completing necessary formalties.

« The Graduation caremany will be held at IIMK Campus. The participants wil
be informed well in advance about the dates.

5. Programme Modules : The Digital Transformation Programme will cover the
follawing 11 modules and also the Capstone Project
« Foundations of Digital Transformation

« Mavigating the Digital Eco-System



6.

residential accommaodation in the Institute to

Business Model Innovation in the Digital Era

Data Based Decision Making

Artificial Intelligence & Advanced Data Analytics

Managing Digital Transformation

People Process & Technology Alignment

Functional Digital Transformation

Digital Capabilities & Emerging Technelogies

Managing Digital Projects and Risks

Legal & Regulatory Aspects of Digital Transformation

Programme Schedule (Tentalia)

Sl No.

Dates

Remarks

July 28 — August 1, 2023

- @IIMK Campus Kozhikode
One Week of Campus Immersion

B Aug ust 04 — November 14, 2025 Term |
T November 17, 2025 — February o
3 Tem ||
27, 2026
4 March 2 — June 12, 2026 Term 1 T
- (@ IMK Campus Kozhikode
5 July 08 = July 10. 2026 :
| One Week of Campus Immersion |
Hostel Facilities

Indian Institute of Management - Kozhikode will provide rent-frea furnished

facility, which is included in the course fes.

8

this programme,

Conditions for officers admitted to the programme:

In case

will be treated as on duty under FR S{8){(b){1).

8,
(i}

Selection procedure and forwarding of ngminations

Group A’ officers who are lixely (o stay with the CCA for some more time.

the participants and will arrange a boarding

of officers, sponsored by the Government of india/State Governments for
the entire period of absence from duty on account of residencies/travel

The Cadre Controliing Authority (CCA) should recommend names of only those
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(i)

{iii)

10.

(i)

(it}

(1v)

(v)

Officers on deputation to Government of india under the Central Staffing Scheme
must have completed at least two years of their tenure on central deputation on
the date of this notification to become eligible to apply for this programme. It may
be noted that in respect of Officers appointed under the 'Central Staffing Scheme’,
'NOC' fram the Office of Establishment Officer, DOPT should be obtained before
forwarding their applicationsfneminations for the Long Term Domestic Programme.

The faculty members of the State ATls who have completed at least three years
on the date of starting of the program are also eligible to apply for the programme.
However, those faculty members who belong to State Civil Services need not
necessarily fulfill this condition. The selected facuity members, however, would be
required to stay in the ATI for next three years aiter completion of the programme.

Forwarding of nominations
Concurrence of Stale Governments, wherever necessary, would have 1o be

obtained by the Cadre Controlling Authority before sending the nominations 12
DoP&T.

Copy of the application form and other documents are attached. The same may
aleo be abtained by sending an email to mdp-inc@iimik.ac.in or by logging on to
DoP&T. Training Division's wabsite https doptirg nic.in/iM_Kozhikode html. Cadre
Controliing Authorities are requested to forward duly filed applications in respect of
sutable officers (who are clear from vigilance angle) along with complete

infarmation in Part- B of the Application Pro-forma so as to reach us on or before

July 05™, 2025.

Mominations received after the due date will not be considered.

In order to save fime, the officers are permitted to send an Advance Copy of the
application to Mr. Shajl ¢ P, Administrative Officer, Digital Transformation
Programme (DTP), 1M Kozhikode - 673570 via email on mdp-inc@iimk.ac.in

The nominations would be scrutinized and officers shortlisted by the selection
committee based on profile and statement of purpose, fulfiling the conditions of
eligibility will be called for interview/discussion by (M Kozhikode. The discussion
will be on a virtual platform and the date and time will be intimated to the officers by
permitted to send an Advance

afficers will also be caled for
owever, final selection will be

IIM Kozhikode. In order to save time, the officers are
Copy of the application directly to this office, The

discussion based on their advance applications, H
subject to receipt of hisihar formal application, duly recommended by their Cadre




Controlling Authorities and approval of the Competent Authority in DoPT. Therefore,
it is in the interest of the officers to get their applications routed through their Cadre ﬂ‘%ﬂﬂ’
Controlling Authorities as early as possible.

11, Bond to be executed by the officer.

Before joining the programme, the officer is required to execule a Bond 1o the
axtent that “in the event of hisfher failing to resume duty or resigning or retiring from
service or othenwise quitiing service, without returning to duty after expiry o termination of
the period of the programme or failing to complete the programme, or quitting the service
at any time within a period of FIVE (5) years after completing the programme, the officer
shall forthwith pay to the Govermment or as may be directed by the Government, on
demand all charges and expenscs that shall or may have been incurred by the
Gaovernment for the training programme ie. all monies paid to him/her or expendad on
hisfher account during the programme peried such as pay and allowances, leave salary,
cost of fee, travelling and other expenses met by the Government/agency concerned
together with interest thereon from the date of demand at Government rates for the time

being in force on Government loans”

ek
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Government of India
Department of Personnel & Training
Block IV, Floor 3, Old JNU Campus

New Mehrauli Road, Mew Delhi = 110 067

Phone: 011 267068310 | http://doptira.gov.in

()
,.a

)

IIM Kozhikode

IIMK Campus PO.
Kozhikode - 673571
Phone; 0495 2800548/ 208
Ermail: mdp-inc@imk.ac.in

— ——

APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION IN ONE YEAR HYBRID PROGRAMME IN

DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION
(Pragramme commences on 28" July 2025
Last date of receiving application July 05, 2025)

(FORMAT FOR GOVERNMENT SPONSORED PARTICIPANTS)

-

PART A
! PERSONAL DETAILS
Full Name (Mr/Ms 7 Dr ) o — =
(First Name, Middie Name,
Surnarre)
E— ]
| | Male Female '
Gender (Put ¥
|| Transgender
| s : —
Date of Birth DOMAMAYYY'Y

Age as on 28-07-2025

Date of Superannuation

| Religion

Caste Category (Put )

General

SC

OBC
sT

Designation

Level in Pay Matrix as per 7
CPC/Grade with Pay Band

i
Address for Cormrespondence (with
Pin code, Email Id & Mobile Mo.|




MINIST

RY / DEPARTMENT DETAILS

A 3)C

Mame of the Ministry/Department

Designation -ﬂ:f_Appllﬂant

s

Office Address with Pin Code

State ! Pin Code:

Mobile No. & Email |D

Service Cadre with year of alloiment

_-L'Ength of Service In Group A

Are you presently on deputation to
the Govt. of India (Put )

Yes ( No | If Yes, from which date:

Date of Completion of Tenure

ACADEMIC RECORD

g Examination/Degrae/

Diploma passed

Name of the Board /
lUniversity/Institution

1

Percentage/
Grade! CGPA,

i Year of
passing

—

[
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DETAILS OF WORK EXPERIENCE E &
Sr Designation Cepartment/ Tenura Pay Nasture uf
No. Organization — = Scale | Responsibility
L as
DETAILS OF TRAINING PROGRAMMES ATTENDED (INDIA & ABROAD)
{The duration should be at lgast two weeks or mare)
[ T — =
sl | Name of Course / Training Mame of the Year Duration (in
bt weseks)
Mo [ Programmes Attended Institution




¢

Additional Information
el Particulars ‘ R.
No. E3pOnses
|
1 Brief Description about
your job profile &
responsibilities
Statement of Purpose
2 | why you are interested in
[ this programme?
| Significant Achiavements | |
like publications, |.
3 Laadership roles, Digital / I
Al Contributions in your ,I
Organization
: a
4 Any other Informalion
Instructions:

The application form Is to be sent through the concerned departmeant / cadre

controlling authority

However, you may kindly send the advance copy directly to Sh, Manoj Kataria,

Saction Officer (LTDP), Training Division, Department of Parsonnel & Training,

Govt of India, Room No.403, 47 Floor, Block IV, Old JNU Campus, New Deihi -
Page 14 of 18



110067 via email to manoj.katarial4@nic.in or Mr. Shaji C P, Administrative {%k

Officer via email to mdp-inc@iimk.ac.in
« Specific queries, if any, may please be addressed to  (Email
manal kataral4@nicin) or Mr. Shaji C P, Administrative Officer, lIM Kozhikode,
Kozhikode — 673570 (mdp-inc@iimk ac.in) 0485 2805208
Please ensure that this application is routed through the Cadre Controliing Authority
20 as to reach the DoPT (Training Division) latest by July 57, 2025,
« The application envelop should be superscripted as "APPLICATION FOR
ADMISSION IN  ONE YEAR HYBRID PROGRAMME IN DIGITAL

TRANSFORMATION® at 1IM Kozhikode

Declaration:

| certify that the information given in this application form is comect and true to the best of
my knowledge. | agree to abide by the decision of the authorities regarding my selection to

the programme.

(Name & Signaturs)

Place .
Date -




PART -B

{For tha use of the Cadre Conlrofiing Autharity only)

Name of Applicant;

—

1. ls there any vigilance case pending or
contemplated against the officer? (put v

[vee]

Mo

e e

2. Is ﬂm??'any standing aduErEH_ﬂ-rﬁrry Egamst the
officer?

(put V)

If YES, please give details:

3. Is the applicant's overall ACR grading "Very
Good"?

(put ¥) - N

4. Whether cadre clearance has been obtained? (put

L)

L

(For officers, who would be completing  their
deputation tenures prior to joining the DTP ? In such
cases, clearance of the State Govermment/Parent
depariment has to be oblainad)

Has the candidate been offered a central deputation
also?

If selected, will the candidate be released for the
Programme?

[Yes [ |

e[

[Yes [ |

[No_|

= e
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Cadre Controlling Authority:

[Name of the Cadre
Controfling Authority
iMinistry/Department)

Contact Person

e ———

Designation

Addrese

| Telephone No.

Fax Ma.

| E-mail ID

C _

Flace:

Date:

(Signature of the

Cadre Controlling Authority)

File Mo,

Office Seal (Compulsory)




Format of Bond to be executed by a Government Servant before proceeding for 1* Digital
Transformation Programme (DTF) of Indian Institute of Management — Kozhikode ‘:}m,-j':

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT |, , Tesident of . Bt
presert employed as . in the Ministry/Department_ = , do hereby
bind myself and my heirs, execulors and adminstrators to pay to the President of India (hereinafter
called tha 'Government') on demand, ‘all charges and expanses’ that shall or may have been ircumed
by the Government for my OTP programme by [IM Kozhikode i.e. all monies paid to me or expended on
my account during the programme period such as pay and allowancas, leave salary. cosl af fee,
traveling and other expenses met by the govt/agency concemed, elc. being conducted by [IM
Korhikade together with interest thereon from the date of demand at Government rates, for the time
being in force, on Government loans or, if payment is made in & country other than India, the equivalent
of the said amount in currency of that country converted at the official rate of exchangs between that
country and India AND TOGETHER with all costs between the attorney and the client

IWHEREAS |, . @m being deputed for DTP programme by i
Kozhikoda.

AND WHEREAS for the better protection of the Government | have agreed to execute this band
with such conditions as written hareunder.

NOW THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE WRITTEMN OBLIGATION IS THAT, in the evant of my
faifing to resume duty, or resigning or retiring from senice of otherwise guitiing service, without
returning to duty sfter expiry or termination of the period of the DTP programme, OR failing 1o complete
the programme, OR quitting the sefvice at any time within a period of FIVE (5) years or before
suparannuation, whichever is earlier, after my return io duty, | ghall forthwith pay to the Govemnment or
as may be directed by the Governmant, on demand the said sum together with interest thereon from
the date of demand at Gavernment rates for the time being in farce on Government loans.

AND upon my making such paymeni ihe above written obligations shall be void and of no effect,
ofherwise it shall be and remain in full force and virtue

The Band shall in all respects be governed by the laws af India for the time betng in force and
the rights and lisbilties hereunder shall where necessary, be accordingly determined by the

appropriate Cours of India.

The Government of India has agreed to bear the stamp duty payable on this bond.

Signed and delivered this the day of month of the year 2025,
Signed and delivered by {Mame and Designaticn)
In the presence of and
Withessess: 1. -
2.
ACCEFTED

On behalf of the President of India by the Cadra Contralling Authority
(Autharized Sighatory) [Office Seal Compuisaryf

. . A oA



cmail Shri Dharmendra

) |"J:
Capacity Building Program in Association with AJNIFM, Faridabad on ?ré':{
"Infrastructure Finance” from 23-27 June, 2025 - reg.

From : Capacity Building Unit <cbu-dea@gov.in> Thu, May 22, 2025 11:56 AM

Subject ; Capacity Building Program in Association with £23 attachments
AINIFM, Faridabad on "Infrastructure Finance™ from
23-27 June, 2025 - reg.

To : K. Vilayanand, IAS <cs@ap.gov.in=, Manish Kumar
Gupta <cs-arunachal@nic.in>, Dr. Ravi Kota <cs-
assam@nic.in>, Chief Secretary, Bihar <cs-
bihar@nic.in=, Chief Secretary Office Chhattisgarh
=csoffice.cg@gov.in>, Dr. V Candavelou IAS <cs-
g?@nic.im-, csguj@Egujarat.gov.in, Sh. Anurag
stogi, IAS <cs@hry.nic.in>, Prabodh Saxena <cs-
’\M-'] hp@nic.in>, Alka Tiwari <cs-jharkhand@nic.in>, 11 ™
csi@mkarnataka.gov.in, Dr. A Jayathilak IAS o603
\of <chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>, Anurag jain '5:5!’ 3# gl
<cs@mp.nic.in>, cs@maharashtra.gov.in, cs-manipur
i <cs-manipur@nic.in>, cso-meq <cso-meg@nic.in=,
/ ) cs-mizoram <cs-mizoram@nic.in>, Jan & Alam, Chief mﬂp
[-:, .~ Secretary Nagaland <csngl@nic.in>, Shri Manoj Ahuja  gee P
- qjﬂ_ <esori@nic.in>, Chief Secretary Punjab Ak
; <cs@punjab.gov.in>, csraj@rajasthan.gov.in, Shri . 1 Seestf Ten
Ravindra Telang, IAS <cs-skm@nic.in>, cs@tn.gov.in, ' F
CS Telangana <cs@telangana.gov.in>, cs-tripura <cs-
tripura@nic.in>, CHIEF SECRETARY OFFCE GOVT OF /\L/
UP <csup@nic.in=, chlef secretary <cs-
uttaranchal@nic.in>, Dr. Manoj Pant <cs- ey —
westbengal@nic.in>, Rajeev Vlerma <adviser- (}1}
chd@nic.in>, Shrl Amit Singla <advisor-dnh-

dd@daman.nic.in>, Shri Amit Singla <devcom- Wa Jo g
dd@nic.in>, Advisar to the Administrator UTL <lk- g S

advisor@gov.in>, Advisor to LG <advisor-ig-

ladakh@gov.in>, Dr. Chandra Bhushan Kumar IAS
<cs-andaman@nic.in=, cs-jandk <cs-jandk@nic.in=, ykél‘
Shri Dharmendra <csdelhi@nic.in>, Dr Sharat ;
Chauhan, LA.S , Chief Secretary to Government, Ch
Government of Puducherry <cs.pon@nic.in>, Dr '1"(
Sharat Chauhan, LA.S , Chief Secretary to ,ﬂz\
Government, Government of Puducherry 7y
<Ccs@py.goviinz

Cc : seemna joshi <seema.joshi@gov.in>, Harish Yadav

<harish.yadav@nic.in>, Solomon Arckiaraj <js-
infradea@gov.in>

Respected SirfMadam,

Please find attached herewith DEA's office memorandum dated 19.05.2025 inviting
nominations for the capacity building programs in association with AJNIFM, Fandabad on



F.No. 3/2/2021-CBU-Part (3) C/
Government of India ﬂ»ﬂ"\,
Ministry of Finance
Department of Economic Affairs
Infrastructure Finance Secretariat
Infrastructure Policy & Planning Division
Capacity Bullding Unit
Room No. 408, STC Building
Janpath, New Delh
Dated: 19™ May, 2025

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject: Inviting nominations for Capacity Bullding Training Program at Arun Jaitley National Institute of
Financlal Management (AJNIFM), Faridabad - reg.

Department of Economic Affairs (DEA) is mandated with the work of organizing capacity building training
programs on reguiar basie for officials involved in infrastructure project conceptualization, structuring, planning,
implamentation, and monitoring etc.

2. To strengthen this objective, DEA has collaborated with AJNIFM, Faridabad to conduct following offline training
program

l,ij__ Program Mame
1. |Infrastructure 05 days 23" to 27" | Officials in Central or Stale Govt! Semi Gowt
Finance June, 2025 | entities/CPSEs  or State PSUs/ ULBs, finance
professionals, project managers, policy makers, and
anyone interested In the field of infrastructure finance.
Prior knowledge of basic finance principles  is
recommended. The course would have significant take-
| | away for junior and middle levels officials,

Dusration Date Target Audience ]

3. Accordingly, nominations of 1-2 officars from your Ministry/ Department/ Organization are invited as per the
targal audience mentioned above. The said program has limited seats and can accommodate only 30-35
participants. The nomination for the training program may kindly be sent latest by 2 weeks prior to the start of
the training pregram. The nominations, as per the proforma placed below, may kindly be sent to the email id:

4. It is stated that training fees and expenses on account of accommedation & food will be borne by DEA for these
training pregrams. Confirmation of participation of the nominated officers (if selected) for the said tralnings will ba
canveyed separately by DEA (SOP for the nomination process is attached for reference).

Encl: As above ;%: '
.'_,..—" r
(Seema I‘nshi}

Director
To,
{i The Secretaries of all Ministries/Departmenis Under Central Government of India

The Chief Secretaries of all the State ! UTs in India
(iin) CPSEs



